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April 17, 1978

Docket No. 50-2C9

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:
Time & Date:
Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

Attachment

Robert W. Reid, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch ¥4, DOR

M. Fairtile, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4,
DOR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE POWER COMPANY

10:30 to 12:30, Tuesday

May 2, 19/8

P-114, Phillips Building

Duke/B2M presentation on a proposed fuel utilization

improvement procram. Total burnup to about 40,000
MID/MTU being considered in Oconee Unit No. 1 - Cycle 5.

NRC

M. Fairtile, R. Reid, R. Baer, F. Coffman
DPC

R. 61N

BAM

E. Coppola

M. Fairtile, Project Manager
Operatino Reactors Branch #4
Divisi_on__of Operating Reactors

Duke 1tr dated 1/13/78
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
ORB#4
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E. G. Case
V. Stello
D. Eisenhut
K. R. Goller
T. Carter
A. Schwencer
l : D. Ziemann
G. Lear
R. Reid
L. Shao
R. Baer
W. Butler
" B. Grimes
Project Manager .
Attorney, OELD ‘
0I&E(3) ‘
! B. Faulkenberry, I&E
R. Ingram
Receptionist, Bethesda
R. Fraley, ACRS (16) -
Meeting Notice File
Principal Staff Participants
(F. Coffman)




